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Piamond Williams

10000 -EL
From: Marchman, Vickie L. [VLMARCHM@southernco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 2:20 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject:

Gulf Power Company's Extended Request for Confidential Class regarding Gulfs RMP date
Sept 2, 2008 and Gulf's Response to Staff's Fifth Request for POD No. 19

Attachments: Extend Req for Conf class for RMP and 5th POD No 19 10-27-10.pdf

A. s/Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6231
Sdriteno@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 100001-El
C. Gulf Power Company

D. Document consists of 6 pages.

E The attached is Gulf Power Company's Extended Request for Confidential Class regarding Gulf's RMP
date Sept 2, 2008 and Gulfs Response to Staff's Fifth Request for POD No. 19

Vickie Marchman

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola FL 32520-0786

internal 8-420-6696

external 850-444-6696

fax 850-444-5026

email: vimarchm@southernco.com
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Susan D. Ritenour One Energy Place
Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781

and Regulatory Manager
Tet 850.444 6231

Fax B50.444 5026
SDRITENO@southeenco.com

GULF '.\..
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

‘October 27, 2010

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32393-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:
RE: Docket No. 100001-E!

Enciosed is Gulf Power Company’s Extended Request for Confidential
Classification regarding Guif's Risk Management Plan dated September 2, 2008
and Guif's Response to Staff's Fifth Request for Production of Documents No.
19,

Sincerely,

vm
Enclosures

ce: Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost )
Recovery Clause with Ganerating }
Performance Incentive Factor }

Docket No.: 100001-E)

IFICATE OF SERVICE

{ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was fummished by electronic mail this 27 day of October, 2010, on the

following:

John T. Bumnett, Esq.

Progress Energy Service Co.
P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg FL 33733-4042
iohn.burneti@ panmail.com

John T. Butier, Esq.

Senior Attorney for Florida Power &
tight Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach FL. 33408-0420

ighn butier@ipl.com

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq.
Attomey for FIPUG

MeWhirter Reaves & Davidson
P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601-3350
imcwhiner@ mac-law.com

Paui Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florlda, Inc.
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800
Tallahassee FL 32301-7740
paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com

Vicki Kaufman

Jon Moyle

Keefe Anchors Gardon & Moyle PA
118 N, Gadsdan St.

Tallahasses, FL 32301

vkautman @k I

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt. USAF
Karen S. White
AFLSA/JACL-ULT

139 Bamas Drive, Suite 1
Tyndalil AFB, FL 32403

shayla mcnaill @ tyndali.af mit

Randy B. Miller
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals
PO Box 300
15483 Southeast 78" Street
White Springs, FL 32096
ilier h .COm

Patrick K. Wiggins

Post Office Drawer 1657
Tallahassee, FL 32302
wigglaw @ gmail. com

Patricla Ann Christensen

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 Waest Madison Strest, Rm. 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400
hristensern. leg.state.fl.

James D. Beasley, Esq.

J. Jeffry Wahlen

Attorneys for Tampa Elactric Co.
Ausley & McMullen

P. O. Box 381

Tallzahassee FL 32302

jbeasley @ ausley.com

Association For Fairness In Rate Making
Dan Moore
316 Maxwall Road, Suite 400
Alpharetta, GA 30009

Moor: sgconsult.com

Cecilia Bradlay

Senior Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Attomey General

The Capitol-PLM

Tallahassee FL 32399-1050
acilia.br ridalegat.com

Michael C. Barrett

Div Of Economic Regulation
FI Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Taltahassee, FI 32399-0850
mbarr, h RNy

Ms. Cheryl Martin

Florida Public Utllities Company

PO Box 3395

Waest Paim Beach, FL 33402-3395
¢cmartin@fpcy.com

Lisa Bennett, Esq.

FL Pubfic Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassea FL 32399-0863
lbenn c.state flu

Wade Litchfieid

Vice President

Flericda Power & Light Co.

215 5. Monroe Street, Ste. B10
Tallahassee FL 32301-1859

wadg litchfield@1pl.

Paula K. Brown, Administrator
Regulatory Coordination
Tampa Electric Company

P. Q. Box 111

Tampa FL 33601

Regdept @ tecoanergy.com

Beth Keating

Akerman Santerfit

106 East College Ave. Suite 1200
Tallahasses, FI 32301

beth keating@ akerman.com

James W. Braw

F. Alvin Taylor

Brickfield, Burchette, et al., P.C,
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007-5201
jbrew® bbrslaw.com

Robert Scheffel Wright
John T. LaVia, il
Young van Assenderp, P.A.
225 S. Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee FL 32301

wright taw.net

Frank E. Bondurant, City Attormey
Bondurant and Fuqua, P.A.

4450 Lafayette Strest

P.QO. Box 1508

Marianna, FL 32447

A

JEFFREY A STONE
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Guif Power Company




BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Fuel and purchased power cost
recovery clause and generating performance Docket No.: 100001-El
incentive factor Date filed: October 27, 2010

)

REQUEST FOR EXTENDED CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

GULF POWER COMPANY [“Gulf Power”, “Gulf”, or the “Company”], by and through
its undersigned attorney and pursuant to Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, hereby
files its request that the Florida Public Service Commission (the “Commission) enter an order
granting extended confidential classification for certain documents submitted in connection with
the Commission’s 2008 fuel and purchased power cost recovery proceedings in Docket No.
080001-EI. As grounds for this request, the Company states:

1. On August 1, September 12, October 6, 10, and 17, 2008, Gulf filed requests for
confidential classification of Document Nos. 06790-08, 08587-08, 09471-08, 09696-08 and
09942-08, respectively. Specifically, on August 1, 2008 Gulf requested confidential
classification of certain highlighted information contained in portions of Schedule CCE-4 of
Exhibit RWD-2 to Richard W. Dodd’s direct testimony (Document No. 06790-08). On
September 12, 2008, Gulf requested confidential classification of certain highlighted information
contained in Gulf’s Risk Management Plan for Fuel Procurement (Document No. 08587-08 (x-
ref. Document No. 08004-08)). On October 6, 2008, Gulf requested confidential classification of
certain highlighted information contained in its Response to Staff’s Fifth Request for Production
of Documents No. 19 (Document No. 09471-08). On October 10, 2008, Gulf requested
confidential classification of certain highlighted information contained in portions of its response

to Staff’s Fourth Set of Interrogatories No, 16 (Document No. (09696-08). On October 17, 2008,



Gulf requested confidential classification of certain highlighted information contained in its
response to Staff’s Sixth Set of Interrogatories No. 74 (Document No. 09942-08).

2. On April 30, 2009, the Commission entered a consolidated order granting each of
the above-referenced confidentiality requests. See, Order No. PSC-09-0284-CFO-El

3. As provided in section 366.093(4), Florida Statutes, and by the Commission’s
Order, the confidential documents will be made public after a period of 18 months unless Gulf or
another affected party shows, and the Commission finds, that the confidential documents
continue to contain proprietary confidential business information. The 18-month extension
period expires on October 30, 2010.

4. Gulf hereby requests that the Commission enter an order extending the
confidential classification of the information contained in Document Nos. 08587-08 and 09471-
(8, for an additional 18-month period.

5. Document No.08587-08 contains confidential portions of Gulf's Risk
Management Plan for Fuel Procurement (the “RMP”). The subject portions of Gulf’s RMP are
entitled to continued confidential classification for the same reasons that they were initially
classified. As stated in Gulf's initial Request, Gulf’'s RMP contains, in a single resource,
detailed information about Gulf’s fuel procurement strategy, including technology selection
criteria, for the near term and into the future. Gulf Power and the other market participants for
fuel, fuel transportation and fuel storage consider this detailed information to be competitively
sensitive. The document discusses how Gulf manages its fuel procurement with specific details
regarding Gulf’s fuel needs, market position, and trends it sees in those markets in which it
addresses its fuel needs. In addition, the fuel procurement strategy utilized by Gulf is discussed

in detail. Pricing information is also included in this document. Similar information is not made




public by other fuel market participants. Making this information public would give these other
market participants a competitive advantage over Gulf which would prevent Guif from procuring
its fuel needs in a manner that secures the best price and terms for its customers. Because
disclosure of the confidential information would cause irreparable harm to Gulf’s competitive
interests and its impair ability to enter into terms favorable to its customers, the information is
entitled to confidential treatments pursuant to section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes.

6. Document No. 09471-08 contains four separate coal supply agreements between
Gulf and various counterparties. These agreements are still in effect and are entitled to
continued confidential classification for the same reasons that they were initially classified. As
stated in Gulf’s initial Request, these contracts contain confidential pricing information and are
subject to confidentiality provisions. Disclosure of these agreements may result in potential
counterparties refusing to enter into contracts with Guif or charging higher prices, thus
negatively impacting Gulf’s ability to negotiate pricing favorable to its customers in the future.
These agreements constitute proprietary confidential business information regarding contractual
matters, the disclosure of which would cause irreparable harm to Gulf, its customers, and the
entities with whom it has entered into contracts and are therefore entitled to confidential
treatments pursuant to section 366.093(3)(d) and (e), Florida Statutes.

7. The information filed pursuant to this Request is intended to be, and is treated as,
confidential by Gulf Power and, to this attorney’s knowledge, has not been otherwise publicly
disclosed.

8. The confidential materials are attached as Exhibit “A,” to Gulf’s first request for

confidential classification and are identified as Document Nos. 08587-08 and 09471-08.




WHEREFORE, Gulf Power Company respectfully requests that the Commission enter
an order protecting the information contained in Document Nos. 08587-08 and 09471-08 from
public disclosure for an additional period of eighteen (18) months.

Respectfully submitted this 27™ day of October, 2010,

JEFFREY¥ A. STONE
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 627569
Beggs & Lane

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591

(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power




